Nimisha Jadhav

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 14 August 2024 13:59

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Sitaram Mistry; Manish Shishodia; Mantu Kumar Prasad; Trupti Dalvi; Urmila Jadhav

Subject: FW: AHM_WOW China_Additional Signage_RA-01 _Fdt_Rv1.0_13082024

Attachments: AHMWOW-MOMO-Additional-Signage_Fdt_Rv 1.0_13082024.xlsx; AHMWOW-MOMO-Additional-Signage_JMS_Approved BY TFS .jpg;

PO_WOWCHINA _FDT_Signage _12082024.pdf; Invoice 137.pdf

Dear Nimisha,

APPROVED, with in PO value. Kindly take it ahead for payment process .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 13 August 2024 11:24

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; ‘Mantu Kumar Prasad' <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; 'Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; 'Pradeep
Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'FDT Accounts' <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Manish Shishodia' <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: RE: AHM_WOW China_Additional Signage_RA-01 _Fdt_Rv1.0_13082024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sir,
Please find enclosed the Invoice against PO No. Semolina/P0Q/24-25/000771.

Regards
Khursheed



From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 13 August 2024 09:59 AM

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar
<pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: AHM_WOW China_Additional Signage_RA-01 _Fdt_Rv1.0_ 13082024

Dear Santosh Sir,

Please find the attachment JMR ( Approved by Sita Ram on 24.07.2024 ) and kindly provide your confirmation to @Urmila Jadhav so that we can raise a tax invoice for the
same

Please have a look and do the needful help .
Thanks & Regards,

Manish Shishodia
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